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Bcc:
Subject: R. 12-06-013 - Request for Informal Exchange of Research Paper Citations

Dear Parties to R. 12-06-013,

In the March 19, 2013 Ruling from ALJ McKinney, Attachment A “Questions for Rate Design 
Proposals” question #2 asks parties to “support your proposal with evidence citing research 
conducted in California or other jurisdictions.”

In an effort to exchange research paper citations among parties, we invite parties to send to the 
Energy Divisions citations of research they believe could be potentially informative to this 
proceeding. If you have citations that you would like to share with all parties please send 
them to Gabe Petlin by April 30th. I will consolidate the suggested citations and send them to 
all parties as an information resource. We are doing this for the convenience of all parties 
and the Energy Division does not endorse any research citation nor pre-judge whether any 
citations would be potentially entered into the record of the proceeding. If any party would 
like to cite research to support their proposal they will need to submit the evidence with their 
proposal or reply comments at that time.

Thank you for your assistance.

Gabe Petlin

Regulatory Analyst

Energy Division | Demand-Side Analysis Branch] Retail Rate Design

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave I San Francisco CA 94102

gpl@cpuc.ca.gov415-703-1677
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